

# Ceramic Designers Association General Meeting

January 16, 2011

## Call to Order

Meeting called to order at 3:10 by Ray Wood.

Attendance:

35 members, 3 new members

## Agenda

Welcome /New Members /Guests /Announcements /Hospitality

Reading of the Minutes – Ronda Shulenburg

Treasurers Report – Chuck Wolfe

Current balance is approximately \$3,000

Committee Reports:

Monthly Programs - Ginger Jenkot

1. Passed around sign up list for monthly demos.
2. Jan. Suzanne Baur will be the presenter

Empty Bowls - Cathy Peyton

1. Need new chair for EBD.
2. Passed around volunteer list for Pam Grey.
3. Diane Jacobson is making the Nancy's circle pins this year.
4. Robert Hitt will host another bowl rolls at Lynnhaven studio. Date/Time to be announced.
5. Judy Hurwitz is coordinating with Krispy Crème for donut donation. Need request on formal letterhead.
6. Barbara Kobylińska needs donations for the Silent Auction. Will accept them at the February meeting.
7. Barbara Bloom requests that money/tickets not sold for EBD tickets be returned to her ASAP. No later than next meeting if possible. Has tickets available for individual sale.

Workshops – Lynne Bailey

1. April: Horse Hair, Genevieve Malebranche at her house 1st Saturday in April, rain date the following Sunday. 12 members may attend. Cost \$40. Conflicts with another event. Date changed to one week earlier on Saturday, March 26th, with a rain date of Sunday March 27th. The cost is still \$40, and you may bring up to four bisqued pots to fire.
2. May: Paul Wandless. Date/time not set.

Shows- Robert Hitt

1. Cathy Peyton: Accolades to Chuck for handling money and getting checks out promptly for shows.
2. Accolades to Cathy Peyton for her work in setting up show schedule and EBD.

#### Newsletter – Genevieve Malebranche

1. Discussion on banner. Asked membership to supply her with pictures to create a photo mosaic of the title.
2. Reiterated the deadline for newsletter information is 25<sup>th</sup> of the month.

#### Website – Lesley Hildreth (not in attendance)

Ray: Membership needs to validate roster information. Notify Dede Schmidt of changes.

#### Membership – Dede Schmidt

Dues are based on calendar year. Are not prorated. \$30 individual, \$50 family.  
Discussion on what a “family” membership actually is. Need clarification.

#### Exhibitions – Suzanne Cowan/ Lesley Hildreth

Asked membership for generic title for new member exhibition show.

#### New Business

1. Need Hospitality Chair. Buzzy Hamburg volunteered
2. Need EBD Chair for 2012.
3. Barbara Bloom: EBD some members are having trouble opening promotional flyer for EBD.  
Ray/Lesley will put copy on website.

#### Old Business

None

#### Demonstration

Suzanne Baur: credit card tools

**Adjourned at 4:30 (ish).**

Ronda Borberg-Shulenburg

Secretary